20.12.2023 14:04 Emre Serdar KAYA



Emre Serdar KAYA Data Analyst & Support Specialist

Phone: +90 555 224 93 67

Email: info@emreserdarkaya.com.tr





About Us!

I'm Emre Serdar KAYA

In line with my education and experience, I had the opportunity to work with different people, take part in a team and learn how to produce together. For this reason, I think I will easily adapt to your team. I am a person who loves his job and cares a lot about details. I have often experienced that being flexible in terms of human relations returns to me as productivity. I care a lot about learning new things and improving my skills, and for this purpose, I think it is necessary to benefit from the instructive nature of human relations, and this idea also pays off in teamwork. This is why it is so important for me to exchange information with the people in my team. Being aware of the fact that developing ideas keeps the mind, and therefore the body, constantly active, I think it is important to be creative both in business and personal life.

Download CV

Emre Serdar KAYA Name

05 March 1984 Date of birth

Turkce - English(Basic) -Spoken Langages :

Russian(Basic)

Nationality TR

Interest Music, Treking, Meditation

Education & Skills



Education

1998 - 2002 Highschool

Secondary Education

2003 - 2006 University

> Computer Applications and Programming

2022 -

Second University

Computer System and Engineering



Experience

2007 - 2009

Database&System Support Specialist

EES Entegre Erişim Sistemleri

2010 - 2011

System Support Specialist

BIRIM Bilgi Teknolojileri

2011 - 2023

Network and Communication Support Specialist

Turk Telekom A.Ş.

0 2023 -

Data Analyst

YAMATA Yatırım A.Ş.

DATA ANALYSİS

80%

PYTHON DATA ANALYSIS 60%

UI/UX DESİGN 80%

TEKLA & EXCEL USE OF CONSTRUCTION 60%

Thank you!

https://www.emreserdarkaya.com.tr/# 1/1